
From: @  

[mailto: @  On Behalf Of 

John.Somers@  

Sent: 21 December 2021 10:39 

To: SPA Chief Executive @spa.pnn.police.uk> 

Cc: Deputy Chief Officer @scotland.pnn.police.uk>; Chief Financial Officer 

@scotland.pnn.police.uk>; Avril.Davidson@  

Nicholas.Clarke@   

Subject: SPA Funding 2022-23 

CAUTION: This Email originated from outside the organisation.  

Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 

content is safe. 

Dear Chris, 

Attached is a letter from John Somers, Deputy Director, Police Division regarding the SPA 

Funding 2022-23. 

Kind Regards 

 

Administrative Assistant | Police Division | Scottish Government | Working from Home Currently | 
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attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of 

any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
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Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to 

secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or 

opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish 

Government. 
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